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Keenan Kanaeholo

From: Alice 105.9 [Alice1059@listenernetwork.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2011 1:05 PM
To: Keenan Kanaeholo
Subject: Steve In Love?

   

  ISSUE # 190   CLICK HERE TO LISTEN LIVE TO ALICE 105.9!   
 

 

BJ, HOWIE & ERICA SLACKER & STEVE

 

 

 
If your kid’s teacher 
hates their students, 
should they still be 
allowed to teach? Find 
out the horrible 
comments one teacher is posting on her 
blog about specific students HERE.  

 
Steve says “I Love 
You” to his on again 
off again gf. Find out 
how and why and if he 
regrets it HERE.  

ALICE CONTESTS

 
Slacker & Steve’s Ditch Day 
Everyone deserves a snow day! Take yours with Slacker & Steve at 
Copper Mountain on Monday, March 7. Christy Sports will hook you 
up with ski or snowboard rentals for the day and complimentary 
lunch. Plus, everyone who wins will be entered to win a grand prize 
Nordica ski system valued at $1,000! Listen at 5 with Slacker & 
Steve to win. 

Facebook Friends with Benefits 
Want to win a four day all inclusive trip for two to Riu Playacar in 
Riviera Maya, Mexico? We’re making it super easy all you have to 
do is show your love for Alice and LIKE us on facebook. Thank you 
to Funjet Vacations.  

CONCERTS  

 
Chelsea Handler 
Thursday, May 12 
Wells Fargo Theater 
Buy tickets at Ticketmaster   
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Bruno Mars 
Sunday, May 29 
1STBANK Center 
Tickets on sale Saturday, Feb 26 @ 10a 

Matt Wertz 
Sunday, April 9 
Bluebird 
Tickets on sale Saturday, Feb 26 @ 10a 

Hinder 
Tuesday, April 12 
Ogden  
Tickets on sale Saturday, Feb 26 @ 10a 

  

ALICE CARES 

 
Alice’s 36 Hours for Kids - THANK YOU! 
To every miracle maker that donated $15 a month to our 
unexpected $10,000 donation, we’re so grateful. We raised 1.65 
Million Dollars for The Children’s Hospital during our tenth Alice's 
36 Hours for Kids. We want to extend our thank you to all of our amazing sponsors 
who helped make this possible: 
Foresters, Marriott, Alpine Buick GMC, Ace, Big O Tires, Credit Union of Denver, Remax, Golden Casino Group, 
Noble Energy, Primrose, SkyVenture, Santiago's, Landmark Dental Studio, Suncore Energy, Pima Medical 
Institute, SMARTBOX, Del Frisco's, and Black Eyed-Pea. 

 
Avon Walk for Breast Cancer 
Join the Avon Walk for Breast Cancer in Rocky Mountains, June 25-
26, 2011. Click HERE or call 1.866.312.WALK and get In It To End 
It. 
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